Message # 1

From: Montfort Tadier

Sent: 08 June 2020 09:14

To: Rowland Huelin <R.Huelind@gov.je>; All Elected States Members <AllElectedStatesMembers@gov.je>
Cc: Balliff of Jersey <BailiffofJersey@gov.je>; Robert MacRae <R.MacRae@gov.je>

Subject: Re: Black Lives Matter

Hello Rowly,

It is not as Iif this statue is a historical relic - it was unveiled in 2014 and frankly the Constable should have known better. Was it a personal hero of
his? Was it done to get more people into the pub, which had just been rebranded?

Do we not lay wreaths on 9th May to commemorate the forced Slave Workers who died under the evil Nazi regime? Maybe Hitler was just a man of
his time?

Can you imagine if we had a left-wing Constable of St Brelade who decided to commission and/or unveil a statue of Karl Marx to go outside the
recently renamed Trafalgar, which was now called the Marx and Engel’'s Pub?

As Minister for Culture, | would suggest putting it at the museum (maybe the Maritime Museum, given the naval and seafaring connections) as part
of a wider, standing exhibition on the workings of the slave trade and the victims.

| know this will not go down well with the many hard right nationalists in our assembly, but we do not need statues to remember history. And if we
must have a statue, why not have one to Louisa Gould, Claude Cahun, Victor Hugo, Claude Debussy (wherever in the island).

Whilst we are at it, maybe we could replace the King George |l statue (temporarily or permanently) with a statue to Ivy Forster (the first female
Jersey States Member) or even Caroline Trachy, who was prevented no from even standing in 1922 by a corrupt Constable of St Helier ( |
presume).
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Message # 2

Message Key: 00031516CF7ABC74D7BBOF1AFFESCCE4C290455C
From: Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov.je>

To - ]

Addressed To:

Subject: Re: Sir George Carteret Statue funding

Date: Thursday, July 09, 2020 11:06 UTC

Thanks

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 11:57 AM
To: Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov.je>
Subject: Sir George Carteret Statue funding

This is all | have.

From: Richard Vibert
Sent: 09 June 2020 15:49

To: Steven Cartwright <S.Cartwright@gov je<mailto:S Cartwright@gov ie>>; ||| | | EGcGNN

Cc:
Subject: RE: Sir George Carteret Statue

Steven-
The George Carteret statue was very much a personal project that John led.
There is not a great deal of information held at the Parish Hall.

| looked at the contract for commissioning the statue and the Parish was not party to it, john signed the contract himself as representative of the
George Carteret Project

| know that he was very clear at the time that no parish funds had been used.

A spreadsheet was kept but there is not a great details and for GDPR purposes | have removed the names of the individuals or Companies unless
they were States of Jersey related.

This includes the following

Personal donations - 1620

Corporate Donation - 10000



Corporate Donation - 500

States Treasury 15000
Jersey Airport - 20000
Planning - 1114.50
Other - 50

GST Received 753.04
Total 49037.54

The States in one way or another appear to have been the major contributor with 15000 from the Treasury and 20000 from the Airport an arm’s
length company.

Some items Planning/GST were probably refunds again from the States of Jersey.

Hope this helps

From: Steven Cartwright
Sent: 09 June 2020 13:41
To:

CcRchard Vibert

Subject: RE: Sir George Carteret Statue

I

| believe the funding for the Statue was part of a CSR project from the building contractors who build the sheltered accommodation in St Peter for
senior citizens.

| have copied in Connétable Richard Vibert who may be able to confirm the exact postion regarding the funding, although | am mindful this statue
was placed during his predecessor’s tenure (Connétable John Refault).

The Bailiff attended the unveiling in September 2014. | can’t find any reference to the level of my predecessor’s involvement but will look into this
and report back.

Kind regards



Message # 3

Message Key: 00031516B0D97A3262DC09401342C6B3B6F06EED

From: Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov.je>

To: Susie Pinel <S _Pinel@gov.je>

Cc: "All States Members (including ex officio members)" <AllStatesMembers-includingexofficiomemebser@gov.je>
e _
Subject: Grant for the Sir George Carteret Statue

Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 14:49 UTC

Dear Susie,

Can | ask what date the request for a Government grant was made by the former Constable of St Peter and when the MD was signed to give the

grant.
Can | also ask for a copy of the MD?
Many thanks,

Montfort

End Of Message




Message # 4

Message Key: 00031516922C34A81980D8CD00397AES2763C957

From: Montfort Tadier <M.Tadier@gov.je>

To: All Elected States Members <AllElectedStatesMembers@gov.je>

Addrossed To I
Subject: Funding for Sir George Carteret Statue

Date: Monday, July 13, 2020 15:07 UTC

Attachments: image.png (2.5 MB)

Dear Colleagues,

Further to today's answer from the Treasury Minister, | am sharing this supplementary information.

| note from this pamplet that was prepared for the unveiling of the statue in 2014, that there were a number of sponsors listed, including TTS and
Youth Service.

| am seeking clarification on whether these two provided any cash contribution, or just a benefit in kind.

Can also confirm | have received a further breakdown of costs in the following terms:

Jersey Airport - 20,000

States Treasury - 15,000
Corporate donation - 10,000
Personal donations -1,620
"Planning” - 1114.50

GST received (refund?) - 753.04
Corporate donation - 500

Total - 49, 037.54
Kind regards,
Montfort

Other - 50

Corporate donation - 500

[cid:b9dfae1e-73d9-4b6c-a06c-d9d88503a0c6]

End Of Message






